
GOVERNMENT 
FLORIDA 

Interoffice Memorandum 

May 16, 2024 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners Jf.~·f, 
Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for June 4, 2024 
FY 2024 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Justice 
Forfeitures 
Orange County Sheriffs Office Request 

The Orange County Sheriffs Office is requesting $174,500 from the 
FY 2024 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Justice Forfeitures for the 
following purpose: 

Equipment: 

Rapid ID Scanners - $174,500. Purchase of 100 Rapid ID Scanners to be 
used by the Uniform Patrol Division. These scanners will allow deputies in 
the field to identify citizens they encounter if they have fingerprints on record. 
The Rapid ID Scanners have been tested in the field and represent the most 
cost-efficient option to replace current identification devices. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval and execution for the Orange County 
Sheriff's Office to spend $174,500 from the 
FY 2024 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal 
Justice Forfeitures for Rapid ID Scanners. 

KP/de 

Attachment 

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator 
Shawna Wells, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriffs Office 






